
From: Jess Toh jess.toh@income.com.sg
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/05/22

Date: 10 May 2022 at 3:37 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Classification: Restricted
 
Resend with updated claim numbers.
 
With Regards,
 
Jess Toh
Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
 
T: +65 6430 7942
 
 

 
From: Jess Toh 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 9:23 AM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/05/22
 
Classification: Restricted
 
Dear LKK,
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-
 
 
 
 

S/N Claim No. Vehicle
WorkShop
Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop
Contact

Additional
Remarks

1
MT/1169925-
002 SLA4056R

AUTO MEGA
MALL PTE
LTD

8 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 4 #02-
13
Premier@Kaki
Bukit
Singapore
415875

DENSON
ONG /
90225593  

2
MT/1171333-
002 SLM330L

AUTOBACS
CAR CARE
(SINGAPORE)
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #08-
45/46
PREMIER@KB
SINGAPORE
415875

Mr. Winson
/  9186
6680  

3
 MT/1171636-
001 SME3941J

BIFROST
AUTO PTE
LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #01-49
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

DENNIS
TING   /
93855409

After
9.30am

4
MT/1168604-
001 SND6700L

BIFROST
AUTO PTE
LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #01-49
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

dennis ting /
93855409  



4 001 SND6700L LTD 415875 93855409  

5
MT/1153949-
002 SKV5128L

BIFROST
AUTO PTE
LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #01-49
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

DENNIS
TING   /
93855409  

6
 MT/1171734-
001 SKZ9542B

FC AUTO
GARAGE PTE
LTD

8 Kaki Bukit
Ave 4 #04-03
Premier @
Kaki Bukit
Singapore
415875

FLORENCE
/ 90110243  

7
MT/1170750-
002 SNB6575S

FC AUTO
GARAGE PTE
LTD

8 Kaki Bukit
Ave 4 #04-03
Premier @
Kaki Bukit
Singapore
415875

FLORENCE
/ 90110243  

8
 MT/1171706-
002 SLD2821X

GARAGE 13
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#03-46
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

Merina Chia
/ 9091 0013  

9
 MT/1171692-
001 SLK2271X

HD PERFECT
AUTOWORK
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

Shanelle
Lim / 8297
9787  

10
MT/1171384-
002 SMK7460Y

HD PERFECT
AUTOWORK
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

shanelle lim
/ 8297 9787  

 
 
Please contact workshops.
 
 
With Regards,
 
Jess Toh
Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
 
T: +65 6430 7942
 
 

 
Disclaimer 
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.




